
From: dph.immunizations@ct.gov <noreply@everbridge.net>  
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2024 10:51 AM 
Subject: FluMist Vaccine now available 

 

Please click here to acknowledge receipt of this message  

August 30, 2024 

This communication is being sent to all key contacts at provider organizations enrolled in the CT 
Vaccine Program (CVP). Please share it with others in your organization who may benefit from the 
update. All other communications are archived on our website Provider  Communications (ct.gov). 

Dear CVP providers,  

The Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices (ACIP) recommends that all children aged 6 
months through 18 years be vaccinated annually against influenza. The full 2024–2025 influenza 
vaccine recommendations will soon be available at: www.cdc.gov/mmwr. 

The Immunization Program will make several different trivalent formulations available to vaccinate 
all children aged 6 months through 18 years of age regardless of insurance status. Use of 
Trivalent Influenza Vaccines for the 2024-2025 U.S. Influenza Season | FDA  

FluMist® is now available for order through the CVP.  

Remember that you can order as often as needed during the course of the month, so the CVP 
encourages providers to order smaller quantities of flu vaccine allowing for the safe storage of all 
your childhood vaccines at the proper temperature. The majority of our influenza vaccine supply is 
expected to be available by September and October.   

Below is a list of the flu formulations we will be supplying this influenza season along with updated 
CPT codes:   

Vaccine  Package  Dose  
Age  

Indication  

Preservative  

Free   
NDC #  

CPT 
Code  

FluLaval® (GSK)  

NOW AVAILABLE  

Single dose  

Tri. Syringe  

(10 per pack)  

0.5 mL  
6 months  

and older  
YES  19515-0810-52  90656  

Flucelvax® (Seqirus)  

NOW AVAILABLE  

Single dose   

Tri. Syringe  
 0.5 mL  

6 months   

and older   

YES   

EGG FREE &  
70461-0654-03  90661  

https://neconfirm.everbridge.net/email/66d1dc451fcc114fe676609f?instanceId=NE1&broadcastId=66d1dc43fb4eef3cf43b5316&language=en-US
https://portal.ct.gov/immunization/Providers-Landing-Page/Provider-Communications?language=en_US
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fmmwr&data=05%7C02%7Calicia.m.bruno%40ct.gov%7Cd63bcb70b00c4f57902b08dcc9032d80%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638606262701690838%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GAktoc0m6NCuPanuGmempGjkEDt5OS8hQ94MYGrSNVA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fda.gov%2Fvaccines-blood-biologics%2Flot-release%2Fuse-trivalent-influenza-vaccines-2024-2025-us-influenza-season&data=05%7C02%7Calicia.m.bruno%40ct.gov%7Cd63bcb70b00c4f57902b08dcc9032d80%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638606262701701373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MUtgisjDf0V1EUQYVmyaNgQ6y2ir5K79p6zgFon4Nis%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.fda.gov%2Fvaccines-blood-biologics%2Flot-release%2Fuse-trivalent-influenza-vaccines-2024-2025-us-influenza-season&data=05%7C02%7Calicia.m.bruno%40ct.gov%7Cd63bcb70b00c4f57902b08dcc9032d80%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638606262701701373%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MUtgisjDf0V1EUQYVmyaNgQ6y2ir5K79p6zgFon4Nis%3D&reserved=0


(10 per pack)  CELL BASED  

Fluzone®(Sanofi)  

NOW AVAILABLE   

Single dose   

Tri. Syringe  

(10 per pack)  

0.5 mL  
6 months   

and older  
YES  49281-0424-50  90656  

FluMist® (AstraZeneca)  

NOW AVAILABLE   

Single dose  

Tri. Sprayer  

(10 per pack)  

0.2 mL  2-49 years  YES  66019-0311-10  90660  

Vaccine Information Statements (VISs) | CDC  

For the CT DPH Immunization Program, visit: Contact Us 

If you would like to subscribe to receive these communications, please complete DPH 
Immunization Form (jotform.com). If you would like to unsubscribe from receiving these 
communications, please complete DPH Immunization Form- Unsubscribe (jotform.com). 

  

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fvaccines%2Fhcp%2Fvis%2Findex.html&data=05%7C02%7Calicia.m.bruno%40ct.gov%7Cd63bcb70b00c4f57902b08dcc9032d80%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638606262701708793%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=bmpblLLt2F%2B2J47lv38ZQ73qcUZNh4ByXJmNKqgi00M%3D&reserved=0
https://portal.ct.gov/immunization/contact-us?language=en_US
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fctdas.jotform.com%2F222273531812954&data=05%7C02%7Calicia.m.bruno%40ct.gov%7Cd63bcb70b00c4f57902b08dcc9032d80%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638606262701714995%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Naiqi%2BHHg2z0e4dfp3VanoEZbR9t6fAvpfxjgGvETk4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fctdas.jotform.com%2F222273531812954&data=05%7C02%7Calicia.m.bruno%40ct.gov%7Cd63bcb70b00c4f57902b08dcc9032d80%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638606262701714995%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Naiqi%2BHHg2z0e4dfp3VanoEZbR9t6fAvpfxjgGvETk4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fctdas.jotform.com%2F222353890815055&data=05%7C02%7Calicia.m.bruno%40ct.gov%7Cd63bcb70b00c4f57902b08dcc9032d80%7C118b7cfaa3dd48b9b02631ff69bb738b%7C0%7C0%7C638606262701720551%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zMEC%2FDddvzEofuoDBXjyBbKFnHzgoBxL7ubvubvYDzo%3D&reserved=0

